Christine J Kesler, CPA

As an accomplished Certified Public Accountant with 23 years experience in financial and tax accounting I have developed and maintained relationships with clients and business colleagues, quickly building a rapport based on my knowledge, work ethic and communication skills where they rely on my advice. The combination of my audit and tax experience has built a foundation of understanding financial statements and internal accounting. My tax experience helps me understand closely held businesses and the implications of decisions from a financial, operational and tax perspective. My recent experience in internal accounting has developed my abilities to efficiently work as a controller and Chief Financial Officer.

Professional Experience Gaddie Eve Centers

2014-Present

Chief Financial Officer

- Responsible for the entire accounting function of two companies
- Supervise employees in the finance department
- Prepare financial analysis for companies
- Financial liaison with joint ventures, bankers, insurance and vendors
- Work closely with Administrator and Owner in the operations of the company

Kleinert Kutz and Associates Hand Care Center, PLLC Controller

2012-2014

- Responsible for the entire accounting function of three companies including a non-profit
- Supervise employees in the finance department
- Prepare financial analysis for companies
- Financial liaison with joint ventures, bankers, insurance and vendors
- Responsible for calculations regarding partner distributions
- Responsible for tax allocations among partners
- Responsible for year-end audit of non-profit, and tax preparation of all three companies
- Participate and present in monthly and quarterly board meetings for three companies

Mountjoy Chilton Medley

1997-2012

- **Principal** 2011-2012
 - Oversaw client accounts, providing consulting, tax and business advice.
 - Managed accounts by timely communicating with the clients
 - · Supervised various levels of staff, including teaching and mentoring them
 - Ensured tax returns were prepared accurately while identifying planning strategies.
 - Keep up to date on new tax legislation by attending classes and daily reading articles

 Senior Manager
 2004-2011, Manager
 2000-2004

 Supervisor
 1998-2000, Staff
 1997-1998

Union Federal Savings Bank Internal Auditor 1996-1997

1994-1997

• Planned and performed branch audits of all the branch locations. Prepared reports and communicated with Branch Managers the reports and recommendations for improvement.

Assistant Branch Manager

• Responsible for managing the branch location, including working with customers, managing branch staff and selling bank products.

Education

Indiana University Bloomington, Bachelor of Science in Finance, 1994 IUPUI: Additional classes concentration of accounting 1996-1997 Certified Public Accountant, Kentucky

Professional Organizations

American Institute of Certified Public Accounts, member since 1998 Kentucky Society of Certified Public Accountants, member since 1998

Community Involvement

St. Matthews Fire District Board of Trustees, Trustee and Treasurer Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Church, Administration Committee, Chair Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Church, Internal Audit Committee, Chair Girl Scouts of America, Leader of a troop since 2009

References Available Upon Request